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Dear Sir

RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAEMIA RELATED DEATHS- R FERGUSON
(PRELIMINARY)

I refer to the above matter, to your letter dated 6" November 2012 and to our Mr
Johnston’s letter dated 29" January 2013.

| have now received further instructions from my client, as follows:-

1. In relation to point 2 of your letter, | am instructed that the Trust has been
unable to locate any written guidance or protocols either at the former
Sperrin Lakeland Trust or the Erne Hospital in 2000 regarding the
completion of medical records and the monitoring of same by the Trust.

2. | expect to receive a response from my client in relation to the
documentation which you have requested under point 11 of your letter, in
the near future. We will revert to you further, upon receipt of said
response.

Yours faithfully

Angela Crawford
Solicitor
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